ARTHUR P. KREIGER

Anderson & Kreiger LLP 50 Milk Street, 21st Floor Boston, MA 02109 617-621-6540

Mr. Kreiger has practiced environmental and land use law for a variety of public and private sector clients for more than 30 years. His areas of expertise include litigation and counseling regarding:

- Oil and hazardous material contamination under the federal Superfund statute and Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 21E;
- Environmental insurance;
- Landfill siting, expansion and closure;
- Wetlands protection under federal, state and local law;
- Siting and permitting of complex projects;
- Environmental impact review under the National and Massachusetts Environmental Policy Acts, Article 97 restrictions and Chapter 91 issues;
- Zoning, subdivision control, earth removal, Title 5 and other land use issues.

In addition to advising and representing clients, Mr. Kreiger has testified as an expert witness in state and federal court, taught, written and lectured on environmental, land use and insurance law, mediated cases in these areas, and drafted municipal bylaws and board of health regulations for wetlands and groundwater protection.

Mr. Kreiger has routinely been recognized as a "Super Lawyer" in environmental law and as a leading Massachusetts environmental lawyer and litigator by *Best Lawyers* and Chambers USA.

WORK EXPERIENCE

ANDERSON & KREIGER LLP Cambridge, Massachusetts

Co-Founder, Partner 1986 - Present

PALMER & DODGE Boston, Massachusetts

Associate (Litigation) 1982 - 1986

U.S. COURT OF APPEALS, NINTH CIRCUIT San Francisco, California

Staff Attorney 1981 - 1982

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

FRANKLIN PIERCE LAW CENTER

Concord, New Hampshire

Adjunct Professor Advanced Environmental Law, 1992, 1994 Environmental Law, 1989

MEMBERSHIPS and AFFILIATIONS

AMERICAN BAR ASSOCIATION

Section on Natural Resources, Energy and Environmental Law

MASSACHUSETTS BAR ASSOCIATION

Civil Litigation Section

Property Law Section - Environmental Law Committee

BOSTON BAR ASSOCIATION

Environmental Law Section

Co-Chair, Steering Committee	2004 - 2006
Member, Steering Committee	1992 - 2008
Chair, Environmental Litigation Committee	1994 - 1996
Litigation Section	

REAL ESTATE BAR ASSOCIATION FOR MASSACHUSETTS Mediator

EDUCATION

COLUMBIA LAW SCHOOL

New York, New York

J.D. with honors

May 1981

UNIVERSITY OF PENNSYLVANIA

Philadelphia, Pennsylvania

B.A. cum laude

May 1977

ADMISSIONS TO PRACTICE

Supreme Court of the United States
U.S. Court of Appeals for the First Circuit
U.S. District Court for the District of Massachusetts
Supreme Judicial Court of Massachusetts

PUBLICATIONS and PRESENTATIONS (partial list)

- "Admissibility of Expert Opinions *Daubert-Lanigan*" in Environmental Experts: The Keys to Your Case (BBA 2009).
- "Insurance Coverage for Environmental Claims 2005 Update" in <u>Chapter 21E Litigation: Latest Developments</u> (BBA 2005).

- "Zoning Update and Dover Amendment" in <u>Environmental & Land Use Emerging Issues</u> (BBA 2001).
- "Recent CERCLA Allocation Cases" and "Updated Manual of Practice under G.L. Chapter 21E, Section 4A" in <u>Chapter 21E Litigation The Latest Developments under the Mass.</u>
 <u>Superfund Statute</u> (BBA 2001).
- "Zoning and Environmental Issues The Buyer's Perspective" in What Every Business Lawyer Should Know About Real Estate (MCLE 1999).
- "Fee Agreements and Billing" and "Risk Management" in Hanging Your Shingle (MCLE 1997).
- "The Limits of Municipal Power" in <u>Handling Troublesome Zoning Issues</u> (MCLE 1997).
- "Challenging Locally Unpopular Land Uses" in Locally Unpopular Land Uses (MCLE 1996).
- "Expert Testimony in Environmental Litigation" in Environmental Litigation (MCLE 1996).
- "Negotiating the Deal" in <u>Chapter 21E & Real Estate Transactions</u> (Boston Bar Foundation 1996) (co-chair).
- "Insurance Coverage and Damages Claims" in <u>Underground Storage Tanks</u> (MCLE 1995).
- "Equitable Allocation of Response Costs Under CERCLA and Chapter 21E" (MCLE 1994) (co-author).
- "Manual of Practice for Alternative Dispute Resolution G.L. Chapter 21E, Section 4A" (BBA 1993) (lead author).
- "Protection for Secured Lenders from Oil or Hazardous Material Liability: What Should You Do Next?" (Banker & Tradesman 1993).
- "The Pollution Exclusion" in <u>Insurance Coverage for Hazardous Waste Sites: A Practitioner's</u>
 <u>Guide to Evaluating and Litigating Claims for Environmental Damage</u> (Boston Bar Foundation 1992).
- "Local Wetlands By-Laws and Hearings" in <u>Wetlands: A Guide to Understanding a Complex Federal, State and Local Regulatory Scheme</u> (MCLE 1991).
- Presentation "Chapter 21E and Insurance Coverage" (Berkshire County 2004).
- Panelist "Representing Citizens Groups" (BBA 2003).
- Panelist "Environmental Litigation in the New Millennium" (BBA 1999).
- Panelist "Using Alternative Dispute Resolution in Environmental Cases" (Boston Bar Foundation 1997).

Panelist - "Enforcement (Wetlands Protection Act and Local Wetlands Bylaws)" (MACC 1996).

Chair - "Evidentiary Issues Under Chapter 21E" (Boston Bar Foundation 1994).

Panelist - "Anatomy of a Jury Trial" (MCLE 1994).

Panelist - "Management of Complex Cases" (Flaschner Judicial Institute 1994).